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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO   

July 30, 2012 

Tim Herman 
HOWRY BREEN & HERMAN, LLP 
1900 Pearl Street 
Austin, Texas 78705-5408 
 
Re: Lance Armstrong v. United States Anti-Doping Agency (“USADA”), et al., 

Cause No. 1:12–cv–00606–SS  
Admissibility of Affidavits 

 
Dear Tim: 

On July 23, 2012, I sent you a letter requesting that you stipulate to the admissibility at the 
hearing on August 10, 2012, of the affidavits of Dershowitz, Tygart and Tomlonovic and to the 
authenticity and admissibility of the exhibits attached to those affidavits. 

For the purposes of preparing a stipulation of uncontested facts, I also requested that you indicate 
by paragraph number any factual statements in USADA’s three (3) affidavits which Plaintiff 
contests. 

You responded on Friday, July 27, 2012, by suggesting that discussions on the above matters be 
put off until the week of August 6, 2012. 

Tim, in my judgment there is nothing to be gained by putting off a discussion on USADA’s 
requests until the week of the hearing.  Delay will only make it more difficult and expensive for 
USADA to prepare for the hearing.  Accordingly, I would respectfully request that you outline 
Plaintiff’s position on the admissibility of USADA’s three (3) affidavits and Plaintiff’s position 
on the authenticity and admissibility of USADA’s exhibits by the close of business on Tuesday, 
July 31, 2012. 

As to providing an indication of which paragraphs in the affidavits Plaintiff dispute factually, I 
would request that you respond no later than this Thursday, August 2, 2012, in the interest of 
narrowing the issues for the hearing on August 10, 2012. 

Kind regards, 

UNITED STATES ANTI-DOPING AGENCY 
 

 
William Bock, III 
General Counsel 




